



Appendix A2: Left-Right positioning of political parties

Harmonization report related to the EVS 2017 integrated dataset ZA7500

- Current dataset version: v2-0-0, 2019-07-15
- DOI: 10.4232/1.13314 (URL: http://dx.doi.org/doi:10.4232/1.13314)

Documentation featured by CharmStats



Table of Contents

Left	t right positioning of political parties		
1.	Proj	ect description	3
2.	Vari	able description	3
3.	Soui	rce Variables	4
	3.1	Albania (AL)	4
	3.2	Armenia (AM)	6
	3.3	Austria (AT)	7
	3.4	Azerbaijan (AZ)	8
	3.5	Belarus (BY)	10
	3.6	Bulgaria (BG)	10
	3.7	Croatia (HR)	12
	3.8	Czechia (CZ)	13
	3.9	Denmark (DK)	14
	3.10	Estonia (EE)	15
	3.11	Finland (FI)	16
	3.12	France (FR)	17
	3.13	Georgia (GE)	18
	3.14	Germany (DE)	19
	3.15	Great Britain (GB)	20
	3.16	Hungary (HU)	21
	3.17	Iceland (IS)	22
	3.18	Italy (IT)	23
	3.19	Lithuania (LT)	24

3.20	Netherlands (NL)	25
3.21	Norway (NO)	26
3.22	Poland (PL)	27
3.23	Romania (RO)	28
3.24	Russia (RU)	29
3.25	Serbia (RS)	30
3.26	Slovakia (SK)	32
3.27	Slovenia (SI)	33
3.28	Spain (ES)	34
3.29	Sweden (SE)	36
3.30	Switzerland (CH)	37

Left right positioning of political parties

1. Project description

Project name: Left-right scale EVS 2017

Summary: Harmonization of political parties using the Left-Right scale.

Correspondent questions:

Q49. "Which (political) party appeals to you most?"

• Q49a. "Is there another party that appeals to you?"

Concept description:

The harmonized variable was constructed following the classification used in the EVS waves 2008 (Q75b, v265_LR), hence employing the Left-Right scale. The national teams provided the mapping between the political parties in a country and the harmonized variable. The mapping was approved by the EVS Methodology Group before the start of the translation process and fieldwork, and successively updated after data collection. The categories of the source variables consist of all the political parties listed in the national field questionnaires. In addition, open answers given under the category "Other" were checked to see if it was possible to include them in one of the existing categories; alternatively, new categories could be added if answer categories exceeded 1%. Descriptions of political parties have been provided by country teams to support the placement onto the Left-Right scale.

2. Variable description

Target Variable

Measurement name: Left Right EVS

Name: v174_LR, v175_LR

Label: Which (political) party appeals to you most? (Q49) (harmonized)

Is there another party that appeals to you? (Q49a) (harmonized)

Sampling level: Individual / Microdata

Measurement level: Ordinal

Response Options and coding:

1:	Left
2:	
3:	
4:	
5:	
6:	
7:	
8:	
9:	
10:	Right
26:	other
44:	Not classifiable
55:	design specific missing values
66:	No, no other party appeals to me
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

3. Source Variables

3.1 Albania (AL)

Name: v174_AL, v175_AL

Response Options and coding:

1:	Democratic Party, PD
2:	Socialist Party
3:	Socialist Movement for Integration
4:	The Human Rights Union Party
5:	Christian Democrats
6:	Republican Party
7:	Social Democracy Party
8:	Movement of Legality Party
9:	National Front Party
10:	New Democrat Party
11:	Justice, Integration and Unity Party
12:	Challenge for Albania
13:	Social Democratic Party
14:	Environmental Party
15:	Albanian Democratic Union Party
16:	Liberal Democratic Union Party
17:	Agrarian Environmentalist Party
18:	Albanian Workers' Party
19:	Communist Party of Albania
20:	The People's Alliance Party
21:	Equal List, LIBRA
22:	Green Party
23:	Albanian Republican Union Party
24:	Moderate Socialist Party
25:	Party of People with Disabilities
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [, no other] party appeals to me
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

	Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_AL, v175_AL
8		1 Democratic Party, PD
3		2 Socialist Party
3		3 Socialist Movement for Integration
5		4 The Human Rights Union Party
8		5 Christian Democrats
9		6 Republican Party
3		7 Social Democracy Party
8		8 Movement of Legality Party
8		9 National Front Party
7		10 New Democrat Party
4		11 Justice, Integration and Unity Party
8		12 Challenge for Albania
3		13 Social Democratic Party
6		14 Environmental Party
8		15 Albanian Democratic Union Party

8	16 Liberal Democratic Union Party
5	17 Agrarian Environmentalist Party
3	18 Albanian Workers' Party
2	19 Communist Party of Albania
5	20 The People's Alliance Party
3	21 Equal List, LIBRA
4	22 Green Party
8	23 Albanian Republican Union Party
4	24 Moderate Socialist Party
3	25 Party of People with Disabilities
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [, no other] party appeals to me
77 not applicable	77 not applicable
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.2 Armenia (AM)

Name: v174_AM, v175_AM

Response Options and coding:

1:	Armenian Revolutionary Federation
2:	Armenian Communist Party
3:	"Exit" (Way out) Party Union
4:	Free Democrats Party
5:	Democratic Party of Armenia
6:	Heritage Party
7:	Armenian National Congress (former All-Armenian Movement)
8:	People's Party of Armenia
9:	Tsarukyan Block (Prosperous Armenia Party)
10:	Republican Party of Armenia
11:	"Apricot's country" Party
12:	Armenian Renaissance Party (former Rule of Law)
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_AM, v175_AM
3	1 Armenian Revolutionary Federation
1 Left	2 Armenian Communist Party
7	3 "Exit" (Way out) Party Union
9	4 Free Democrats Party
4	5 Democratic Party of Armenia
9	6 Heritage Party
9	7 Armenian National Congress (former All-Armenian
9	Movement)
2	8 People's Party of Armenia
6	9 Tsarukyan Block (Prosperous Armenia Party)
7	10 Republican Party of Armenia
8	11 "Apricot`s country" Party
6	12 Armenian Renaissance Party (former Rule of Law)
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77 not applicable	77 not applicable
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.3 Austria (AT)

Name: v174_AT, v175_AT

Response Options and coding:

1:	Social Democratic Party of Austria - SPÖ
2:	List Kurz / Austrian People's Party - ÖVP
3:	Freedom Party of Austria - FPÖ
4:	The Greens - The Green Alternative
5:	The new Austria - NEOS
6:	List Peter Pilz
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_AT, v175_AT
4	1 Social Democratic Party of Austria - SPÖ
7	2 List Kurz / Austrian People's Party - ÖVP
9	3 Freedom Party of Austria - FPÖ
3	4 The Greens - The Green Alternative
6	5 The new Austria - NEOS
3	6 List Peter Pilz
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77 not applicable	77 not applicable
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.4 Azerbaijan (AZ)

Name: v174_AZ, v175_AZ

Response Options and coding:

1:	New Azerbaijan Party
2:	Musavat/Equality Party
3:	Azerbaijan Democratic Party
4:	Popular Front Party
5:	National Independence Party
6:	Azerbaijan Liberal Party
7:	Social-Democratic Party
8:	Communist Party
9:	Justice Party
10:	Civic Solidarity Party
11:	Motherland Party
12:	Azerbaijan Party of Hope
13:	Social Prosperity Party
14:	Azerbaijan Party of Democratic Reform
15:	Whole Azerbaijan Popular Front Party
16:	Great Order Party
17:	United Communist Party
18:	Party of Unity
19:	Modern Musavat Party
31:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No party appeals to me
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target:	v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_AZ, v175_AZ
6		1 New Azerbaijan Party
7		2 Musavat/Equality Party
6		3 Azerbaijan Democratic Party
7		4 Popular Front Party
6		5 National Independence Party
6		6 Azerbaijan Liberal Party
5		7 Social-Democratic Party
2		8 Communist Party
5		9 Justice Party
6		10 Civic Solidarity Party
6		11 Motherland Party
4		12 Azerbaijan Party of Hope
4		13 Social Prosperity Party
5		14 Azerbaijan Party of Democratic Reform
5		15 Whole Azerbaijan Popular Front Party
5		16 Great Order Party
2		17 United Communist Party
4		18 Party of Unity
2		19 Modern Musavat Party
26 other		31 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other part	y appeals to me	66 No party appeals to me
88 don't know (spon	taneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spont	aneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.5 Belarus (BY)

Name: v174_BY, v175_BY

Response Options and coding:

1:	Liberal Democratic Party
2:	Belarusian Social Sports Party
3:	Belarusian Party "The Greens" ["Zyalyoniya"]
4:	Social-Democratic Party of Peoples Concord [Narodnai Zgody]
5:	Belarusian Agrarian Party
6:	Republican Party
7:	Conservative Christian Party – BNF
8:	Party BNF
9:	Republican Party of Labor and Justice
10:	Belarusian Party of the Left "Fair World"
11:	United Civic Party
12:	Belarusian Patriotic Party
13:	Party "Belarusian Social-Democratic Assembly" [Hramada]
14:	Belarusian Social-Democratic Party (Assembly) [Hramada]
15:	Communist Party of Belarus
16:	Supporters of the political policy of the President of the Republic of Belarus A.G. Lukashenko
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Harmonization mapping:

Target: v174_L	.R, v175_LR Source: v174_BY, v175_BY
5	1 Liberal Democratic Party
5	2 Belarusian Social Sports Party
4	3 Belarusian Party "The Greens" ["Zyalyoniya"]
5	4 Social-Democratic Party of Peoples Concord [Narodnai
	Zgody]
2	5 Belarusian Agrarian Party
4	6 Republican Party
10 Right	7 Conservative Christian Party – BNF
10 Right	8 Party BNF
3	9 Republican Party of Labor and Justice
3	10 Belarusian Party of the Left "Fair World"
9	11 United Civic Party
4	12 Belarusian Patriotic Party
4	13 Party "Belarusian Social-Democratic Assembly"
	[Hramada]
4	14 Belarusian Social-Democratic Party (Assembly) [Hramada]
1 Left	15 Communist Party of Belarus
4	16 Supporters of the political policy of the President of the
	Republic of Belarus A.G. Lukashenko
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appe	als to me 66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77 not applicable	77 not applicable
88 don't know (spontaneou	us) 88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous	s) 99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.6 Bulgaria (BG)

Name: v174_BG, v175_BG

Response Options and coding:

1:	Citizens for European Development of Bulgaria
2:	Bulgarian Socialist Party (BSP)
3:	Movement for Rights and Freedoms (MRF)
4:	Attack
5:	Union of Democratic Forces
6:	Democrats for a Strong Bulgaria
7:	VMRO – Bulgarian National Movement
8:	Political Party VOLYA
9:	Alternative for Bulgarian Revival
10:	Movement 21
11:	DOST Democrats for Responsibility, Freedom, Tolerance
12:	Movement Bulgaria of the Citizens
13:	Party The Greens
14:	Yes, Bulgaria
15:	National Front for the Salvation of Bulgaria
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_BG, v175_BG
6	1 Citizens for European Development of Bulgaria
3	2 Bulgarian Socialist Party (BSP)
5	3 Movement for Rights and Freedoms (MRF)
9	4 Attack
6	5 Union of Democratic Forces
7	6 Democrats for a Strong Bulgaria
7	7 VMRO – Bulgarian National Movement
6	8 Political Party VOLYA
3	9 Alternative for Bulgarian Revival
4	10 Movement 21
5	11 DOST Democrats for Responsibility, Freedom, Tolerance
7	12 Movement Bulgaria of the Citizens
4	13 Party The Greens
5	14 Yes, Bulgaria
8	15 National Front for the Salvation of Bulgaria
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
88 don't know (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.7 Croatia (HR)

Name: v174_HR, v175_HR

Response Options and coding:

1:	Bandić Milan 365
2:	Croatian democratic union
3:	Croatian people's party
4:	Croatian peasant party
5:	Croatian social liberal party
6:	Croatian party of rights
7:	Croatian party of pensioners
8:	Croatian democratic alliance of Slavonia and Baranja
9:	Istrian democratic assembly
10:	Smart
11:	Gorski-Kotar alliance
12:	Independent democratic Serbian party
13:	Bridge of Independent Lists
14:	Social democratic party of Croatia
15:	Human shield
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_HR, v175_HR
6	1 Bandić Milan 365
7	2 Croatian democratic union
3	3 Croatian people's party
6	4 Croatian peasant party
6	5 Croatian social liberal party
9	6 Croatian party of rights
6	7 Croatian party of pensioners
7	8 Croatian democratic alliance of Slavonia and Baranja
3	9 Istrian democratic assembly
5	10 Smart
3	11 Gorski-Kotar alliance
3	12 Independent democratic Serbian party
7	13 Bridge of Independent Lists
3	14 Social democratic party of Croatia
1 Left	15 Human shield
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [, no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77 not applicable	77 not applicable
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.8 Czechia (CZ)

Name: v174_CZ, v175_CZ

Response Options and coding:

1:	ANO
2:	ČSSD (Czech Social Democratic Party)
3:	KSČM (Communist Party of Bohemia and Moravia)
4:	ODS (Civic Democratic Party)
5:	KDU-ČSL (Christian Democratic Party - Czechoslovak Peoples´Party)
6:	TOP 09
7:	Piráti (Pirates)
8:	SPD (Freedom and Direct Democracy-Tomio Okamura)
9:	SZ (Green Party)
10:	STAN (Mayors and Independents)
11:	Úsvit-NK (Dawn- National Coalition)
12:	Svobodní (Party of Free Citizens)
13:	SPO (Party for the Rights of Citizens)
14:	Realisté (Realists)
15:	DSSS (Worker's Party of Social Justice)
16:	Other
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)
77:	not applicable

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_CZ, v175_CZ
6	1 ANO
3	2 ČSSD (Czech Social Democratic Party)
1	3 KSČM (Communist Party of Bohemia and Moravia)
8	4 ODS (Civic Democratic Party)
6	5 KDU-ČSL (Christian Democratic Party – Czechoslovak Peoples´Party)
7	6 TOP 09
4	7 Piráti (Pirates)
8	8 SPD (Freedom and Direct Democracy- Tomio Okamura)
4	9 SZ (Green Party)
6	10 STAN (Mayors and Independents)
8	11 Úsvit-NK (Dawn- National Coalition)
9	12 Svobodní (Party of Free Citizens)
3	13 SPO (Party for the Rights of Citizens)
9	14 Realisté (Realists)
9	15 DSSS (Worker's Party of Social Justice)
26 other	16 Other
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)
77 not applicable	77 not applicable

3.9 Denmark (DK)

Name: v174_DK, v175_DK

Response Options and coding:

1:	The Social Democrats
2:	Danish Social Liberal Party
3:	Conservative Peoples Party
4:	Socialist Peoples Party
5:	Danish Peoples Party
6:	The New Right
7:	Venstre, Denmarks Liberal Party
8:	Liberal Alliance
9:	Red-Green Alliance
10:	The Alternative
11:	Blank vote
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v175_DK, v175_DK
4	1 The Social Democrats
5	2 Danish Social Liberal Party
7	3 Conservative Peoples Party
3	4 Socialist Peoples Party
10 Right	5 Danish Peoples Party
10 Right	6 The New Right
7	7 Venstre, Denmarks Liberal Party
6	8 Liberal Alliance
1 Left	9 Red-Green Alliance
3	10 The Alternative
44 Not classifiable	11 Blank vote
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.10 Estonia (EE)

Name: v174_EE , v175_EE

Response Options and coding:

1:	Estonian Centre Party
2:	Estonian Reform Party
3:	Social Democratic Party
4:	Union of Pro Patria and Res Publica
5:	Estonian Greens
6:	Estonian Conseravative Peoples party
7:	Estonian Free Party
31:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_EE, v175_EE
5	1 Estonian Centre Party
7	2 Estonian Reform Party
4	3 Social Democratic Party
6	4 Union of Pro Patria and Res Publica
5	5 Estonian Greens
7	6 Estonian Conseravative Peoples party
5	7 Estonian Free Party
26 other	31 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.11 Finland (FI)

Name: v174_FI, v175_FI

Response Options and coding:

1:	Center party
2:	National Coalition Party
3:	Social democratic party
4:	Left alliance
5:	Green league
6:	Christian democrats
7:	Swedish People's Party in Finland
8:	Finns Party
9:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [, no other] party appeals to me
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_FI, v175_FI
6	1 Center party
8	2 National Coalition Party
4	3 Social democratic party
3	4 Left alliance
4	5 Green league
6	6 Christian democrats
6	7 Swedish People's Party in Finland
6	8 Finns Party
26 other	9 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [, no other] party appeals to me
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.12 France (FR)

Name: v174_FR, v175_FR

Response Options and coding:

1:	Left Wing Extremist Parties (New Anticapitalist Party, Workers' Struggle, Independent Workers' Party)
2:	Unsubmissive France
3:	Communist Party
4:	Socialist Party
5:	Other Left Wing Parties (Radical Leftist Party, Republicain's and Citizen's Movement
6:	Europe Ecology – The Greens
7:	Other Environmentalist Parties
8:	The Republic Onwards
9:	Democratic Movement
10:	Union of Democrats and Independents
11:	Act – The constructive right
12:	The Republicans
13:	France Arise
14:	National Front
15:	Other Right Wing Extremist Parties (The Patriots, National Republican Movement)
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [, no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_FR, v175_FR
1 Left	1 Left Wing Extremist Parties (New Anticapitalist Party,
1 Leit	Workers' Struggle, Independent Workers' Party)
2	2 Unsubmissive France
2	3 Communist Party
3	4 Socialist Party
3	5 Other Left Wing Parties (Radical Leftist Party, Republicain's
3	and Citizen's Movement
3	6 Europe Ecology – The Greens
4	7 Other Environmentalist Parties
5	8 The Republic Onwards
6	9 Democratic Movement
7	10 Union of Democrats and Independents
7	11 Act – The constructive right
8	12 The Republicans
9	13 France Arise
10 Right	14 National Front
10 Bight	15 Other Right Wing Extremist Parties (The Patriots,
10 Right	National Republican Movement)
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [, no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77 not applicable	77 not applicable
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.13 Georgia (GE)

Name: v174_GE, v175_GE

Response Options and coding:

1:	United National movement
2:	Georgian Labor Party
3:	New Rightists Party
4:	Republican Party of Georgia
5:	Industry will save Georgia
6:	United Democratic movement
7:	Alliance of Patriots of Georgia
8:	European Georgia
9:	Free Democrats
10:	Georgian Dream-democratic Georgia
11:	National Forum
12:	State for the People
13:	New political center Girchi
14:	New Georgia
15:	Development Party
26:	Other
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_GE, v175_GE
6	1 United National movement
1 Left	2 Georgian Labor Party
10 Right	3 New Rightists Party
7	4 Republican Party of Georgia
7	5 Industry will save Georgia
5	6 United Democratic movement
6	7 Alliance of Patriots of Georgia
5	8 European Georgia
7	9 Free Democrats
6	10 Georgian Dream-democratic Georgia
5	11 National Forum
3	12 State for the People
6	13 New political center Girchi
5	14 New Georgia
6	15 Development Party
26 other	26 Other
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77 not applicable	77 not applicable
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.14 Germany (DE)

Name: v174_DE, v175_DE

Response Options and coding:

Christian Democratic Party/Christian Social Union	1:
German Social-Democratic Party	2:
German Liberal Party	3:
The Green Party	4:
The Left	5:
Alternative for Germany	6:
Other, please specify (WRITE IN)	7:
No (,no other) party appeals to me	66:
don't know (spontaneous)	88:
no answer (spontaneous)	99:

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_DE, v175_DE
6	1 Christian Democratic Party/Christian Social Union
5	2 German Social-Democratic Party
6	3 German Liberal Party
4	4 The Green Party
2	5 The Left
7	6 Alternative for Germany
26 other	7 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No (,no other) party appeals to me
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.15 Great Britain (GB)

Name: v174_GB, v175_GB

Response Options and coding:

1:	Conservative
2:	Labour
3:	Liberal Democrat
4:	Scottish National Party
5:	Plaid Cymru
6:	Green Party
7:	UK Independence Party (UKIP)
8:	British National Party (BNP)/ National Front
9:	Other party (WRITE IN)
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_GB ,v175_GB
7	1 Conservative
3	2 Labour
4	3 Liberal Democrat
3	4 Scottish National Party
3	5 Plaid Cymru
2	6 Green Party
8	7 UK Independence Party (UKIP)
9	8 British National Party (BNP)/ National Front
26 other	9 Other party (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.16 Hungary (HU)

Name: v174_HU, v175_HU

Response Options and coding:

1:	Hungarian Socialist Party (MSZP)
2:	Fidesz
3:	Christian Democratic People's Party (KDNP)
4:	Movement for a Better Hungary (Jobbik)
5:	Politics Can Be Different (LMP)
6:	Democratic Coalition (DK)
7:	Together – Party for a New Era (Együtt)
8:	Dialogue for Hungary (PM)
9:	Momentum Movement (Momentum)
10:	Hungarian Liberal Party (Liberálisok)
11:	Hungarian Two-tailed Dog Party (MKKP)
12:	Hungarian Workers' Party (Munkáspárt)
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [, no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_HU, v175_HU
4	1 Hungarian Socialist Party (MSZP)
8	2 Fidesz
8	3 Christian Democratic People's Party (KDNP)
7	4 Movement for a Better Hungary (Jobbik)
5	5 Politics Can Be Different (LMP)
3	6 Democratic Coalition (DK)
3	7 Together – Party for a New Era (Együtt)
2	8 Dialogue for Hungary (PM)
6	9 Momentum Movement (Momentum)
4	10 Hungarian Liberal Party (Liberálisok)
5	11 Hungarian Two-tailed Dog Party (MKKP)
1 Left	12 Hungarian Workers' Party (Munkáspárt)
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [, no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.17 Iceland (IS)

Name: v174_IS, v175_IS

Response Options and coding:

1:	The Independence Party
2:	The Progressive Party
3:	The Social Democratic Alliance
4:	The Left-Green Movement
5:	Bright Future
6:	Pirate Party
7:	Reform Party
8:	Dawn - The organization of justice, fairness and democracy
9:	The People's Front of Iceland
10:	The Icelandic National Front
11:	The People's Party
12:	The Humanist Party
16:	Centre Party
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
-6:	question not assigned: matrix design
66:	No (,no other) party appeals to me
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_IS, v175_IS
8	1 The Independence Party
6	2 The Progressive Party
4	3 The Social Democratic Alliance
2	4 The Left-Green Movement
5	5 Bright Future
4	6 Pirate Party
7	7 Reform Party
3	8 Dawn - The organization of justice, fairness and democracy
1 Left	9 The People's Front of Iceland
9	10 The Icelandic National Front
5	11 The People's Party
3	12 The Humanist Party
6	16 Centre Party
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
55: Design specific missing values	-6 question not assigned: matrix design
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No (,no other) party appeals to me
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.18 Italy (IT)

Name: V174_LR, V175_IT

Response Options and coding:

1:	Communist Party
2:	Power to the People!
3:	Free and Equal
4:	Italy Europe Together
5:	Democratic Party
6:	More Europe
7:	Popular Civic Lorenzin
8:	SVP - PATT
9:	Five Star Movement
10:	Us with Italy - UDC (Union of the Centre)
11:	The People of the Family
12:	Go Italy
13:	League
14:	Brothers of Italy with Giorgia Meloni
15:	CasaPound Italy
16:	Italy to the Italians
31:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [, no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_IT, v175_IT
1 Left	1 Communist Party
1 Left	2 Power to the People!
3	3 Free and Equal
4	4 Italy Europe Together
4	5 Democratic Party
5	6 More Europe
5	7 Popular Civic Lorenzin
5	8 SVP - PATT
6	9 Five Star Movement
6	10 Us with Italy - UDC (Union of the Centre)
7	11 The People of the Family
7	12 Go Italy
8	13 League
8	14 Brothers of Italy with Giorgia Meloni
10 Right	15 CasaPound Italy
10 Right	16 Italy to the Italians
26 other	31 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [, no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.19 Lithuania (LT)

Name: V174_LT, V175_LT

Response Options and coding:

1:	Labour Party
2:	Lithuanian Centre Party
3:	Lithuanian Freedom Union (Liberals)
4:	Electoral Action of Poles – Christian Families Aliance
5:	Liberal Union of Lithuanian Republic
6:	Lithuanian Social Democratic Party
7:	Lithuanian Farmers and Greens Union
8:	Party "Order and Justice"
9:	Political Party "List of Lithuania"
10:	Homeland Union: Lithuanian Christian Democrats
11:	Lithuanian Green Party
12:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [, no other] party appeals to me
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_LT, v175_LT
4	1 Labour Party
6	2 Lithuanian Centre Party
6	3 Lithuanian Freedom Union (Liberals)
4	4 Electoral Action of Poles – Christian Families Aliance
7	5 Liberal Union of Lithuanian Republic
3	6 Lithuanian Social Democratic Party
5	7 Lithuanian Farmers and Greens Union
4	8 Party "Order and Justice"
5	9 Political Party "List of Lithuania"
8	10 Homeland Union: Lithuanian Christian Democrats
6	11 Lithuanian Green Party
26 other	12 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [, no other] party appeals to me
77 not applicable	77 not applicable
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.20 Netherlands (NL)

Name: v174_NL, v175_NL

Response Options and coding:

1:	People's Party for Freedom and Democracy
2:	Party for Freedom
3:	Christian Democratic Appeal
4:	Democrats 66
5:	GreenLeft
6:	Socialist Party
7:	Labour Party
8:	Christian Union
9:	Party for the Animals
10:	50Plus
11:	Reformed Political Party
12:	Denk
13:	Forum for Democracy
14:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_NL, v175_NL
7	1 People's Party for Freedom and Democracy
9	2 Party for Freedom
6	3 Christian Democratic Appeal
5	4 Democrats 66
3	5 GreenLeft
2	6 Socialist Party
4	7 Labour Party
7	8 Christian Union
3	9 Party for the Animals
4	10 50Plus
8	11 Reformed Political Party
3	12 Denk
9	13 Forum for Democracy
26 other	14 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.21 Norway (NO)

Name: v174_NO, v175_NO

Response Options and coding:

1:	Labour Party
2:	Democrats in Norway
3:	Progress Party
4:	Conservative Party
5:	Christian Democratic Party
6:	Coastal Party
7:	Green Party
8:	The Christians
9:	Pensioners' Party
10:	Red Party
11:	Centre Party
12:	Socialist Left Party
13:	Liberal Party
14:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No party appeals to me (spontanious)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_NO, v175_NO
4	1 Labour Party
44 Not classifiable	2 Democrats in Norway
8	3 Progress Party
7	4 Conservative Party
6	5 Christian Democratic Party
44 Not classifiable	6 Coastal Party
3	7 Green Party
44 Not classifiable	8 The Christians
44 Not classifiable	9 Pensioners' Party
2	10 Red Party
5	11 Centre Party
6	12 Socialist Left Party
6	13 Liberal Party
26 other	14 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No party appeals to me (spontanious)
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.22 Poland (PL)

Name: v174_PL, v175_PL

Response Options and coding:

1:	Law and Justice
2:	Citizens' Platform
3:	Kukiz'15
4:	Modern
5:	Polish Peasants' Party
6:	Democratic Left Alliance
7:	Liberty (Korwin)
8:	Together Party
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No (,no other) party appeals to me
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_PL, v175_PL
8	1 Law and Justice
6	2 Citizens' Platform
8	3 Kukiz'15
5	4 Modern
6	5 Polish Peasants' Party
3	6 Democratic Left Alliance
9	7 Liberty (Korwin)
2	8 Together Party
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No (,no other) party appeals to me
77 not applicable	77 not applicable
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.23 Romania (RO)

Name: v174_RO, v175_RO

Response Options and coding:

1:	The Social-Democratic Party
2:	National Liberal Party
3:	"Save Romania" Union
4:	Democratic Union of Hungarians from Romania
5:	Great Romania Party
6:	"Aliance of Liberals and Democrats" Party
7:	Popular Movement Party
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [, no other] political party appeals to me
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_RO, v175_RO
5	1 The Social-Democratic Party
7	2 National Liberal Party
7	3 "Save Romania" Union
6	4 Democratic Union of Hungarians from Romania
6	5 Great Romania Party
5	6 "Aliance of Liberals and Democrats" Party
6	7 Popular Movement Party
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [, no other] political party appeals to me
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.24 Russia (RU)

Name: v174_RU, v175_RU

Response Options and coding:

1:	Rodina
2:	Communists of Russia
3:	Russian Party of Pensioners for Social Justice
4:	United Russia
5:	Greens
6:	Civic platform
7:	Liberal Democratic Party of Russia (LDPR)
8:	People's Freedom Party (PARNAS)
9:	Party of Growth
10:	Citizens' Force (Civilian power)
11:	Yabloko
12:	Communist Party of Russian Federation (CPRF)
13:	Patriots of Russia
14:	Just Russia
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_RU, v175_RU
3	1 Rodina
2	2 Communists of Russia
2	3 Russian Party of Pensioners for Social Justice
7	4 United Russia
5	5 Greens
7	6 Civic platform
6	7 Liberal Democratic Party of Russia (LDPR)
8	8 People's Freedom Party (PARNAS)
7	9 Party of Growth
6	10 Citizens' Force (Civilian power)
5	11 Yabloko
1 Left	12 Communist Party of Russian Federation (CPRF)
3	13 Patriots of Russia
4	14 Just Russia
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
77 not applicable	77 not applicable
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.25 Serbia (RS)

Name: v174_RS, v175_RS

Response Options and coding:

1:	Serbian Progressive Party (SNS)
2:	Democratic Party (DS)
3:	Movement of Free Citizens (PSG)
4:	People's Party (NS)
5:	Democratic Party of Serbia (DSS)
6:	Serbian Radical Party (SRS)
7:	Social Democratic Party (SDS)
8:	New Party (NS)
9:	Liberal Democratic Party (LDP)
10:	Socialist Party of Serbia (SPS)
11:	Dveri
12:	It's enough (DJB)
13:	Party of United Pensioners of Serbia (PUPS)
14:	United Serbia (JS)
15:	Alliance of Vojvodina Hungarians (SVM)
16:	League of Social Democrats of Vojvodina (LSV)
17:	Party for Democratic Action (PDD)
18:	Roma Party (RP)
19:	Party for Democratic Action (SDA)
20:	Social Democratic Party of Serbia (SDPS)
21:	Democratic League of Croats in Vojvodina (DSHV)
31:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [, no other] party appeals to me
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v17	74_LR, v175_LR Source: v174_RS, v175_RS
5	1 Serbian Progressive Party (SNS)
4	2 Democratic Party (DS)
5	3 Movement of Free Citizens (PSG)
6	4 People's Party (NS)
5	5 Democratic Party of Serbia (DSS)
2	6 Serbian Radical Party (SRS)
3	7 Social Democratic Party (SDS)
7	8 New Party (NS)
8	9 Liberal Democratic Party (LDP)
2	10 Socialist Party of Serbia (SPS)
3	11 Dveri
7	12 It's enough (DJB)
1 Left	13 Party of United Pensioners of Serbia (PUPS)
2	14 United Serbia (JS)
5	15 Alliance of Vojvodina Hungarians (SVM)
4	16 League of Social Democrats of Vojvodina (LSV)
4	17 Party for Democratic Action (PDD)
3	18 Roma Party (RP)
4	19 Party for Democratic Action (SDA)
4	20 Social Democratic Party of Serbia (SDPS)
5	21 Democratic League of Croats in Vojvodina (DSHV)
26 other	31 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)

66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [, no other] party appeals to me
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.26 Slovakia (SK)

Name: v174_SK, v175_SK

Response Options and coding:

1:	Communist Party of Slovakia
2:	Kotleba - People's Party Our Slovakia
3:	Christian Democratic Movement
4:	MOST - HÍD
5:	Ordinary People and Independent Personalities
6:	NETWORK
7:	Freedom and Solidarity
8:	Slovak National Party
9:	We Are Family - Boris Kollár
10:	DIRECTION - Social Democracy
11:	The Party of the Hungarian Community
12:	Slovak Green Party
13:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_SK, v175_SK
1 Left	1 Communist Party of Slovakia
10 Right	2 Kotleba - People's Party Our Slovakia
7	3 Christian Democratic Movement
6	4 MOST - HÍD
7	5 Ordinary People and Independent Personalities
7	6 NETWORK
9	7 Freedom and Solidarity
7	8 Slovak National Party
8	9 We Are Family - Boris Kollár
4	10 DIRECTION - Social Democracy
6	11 The Party of the Hungarian Community
5	12 Slovak Green Party
26 other	13 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.27 Slovenia (SI)

Name: v174_SI, v175_SI

Response Options and coding:

1:	SMC – Party of Modern Center
2:	SDS - Slovenian democratic party
3:	DESUS - Democratic party of slovenian pensioners
4:	SD - Social democrats
5:	ZL – United Left
6:	NSi - New Slovenia - Christian people's party
7:	ZAAB - Alliance of Alenka Bratusek
8:	SLS - Slovene people's party
9:	PS – Positive Slovenia
10:	SNS - Slovenian national party
11:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_SI, v175_SI
5	1 SMC – Party of Modern Center
7	2 SDS - Slovenian democratic party
4	3 DESUS - Democratic party of slovenian pensioners
4	4 SD - Social democrats
1 Left	5 ZL – United Left
7	6 NSi - New Slovenia - Christian people's party
4	7 ZAAB - Alliance of Alenka Bratusek
6	8 SLS - Slovene people's party
3	9 PS – Positive Slovenia
6	10 SNS - Slovenian national party
26 other	11 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.28 Spain (ES)

Name: v174_ES, v175_ES

Response Options and coding:

1:	Spanish Workers' Socialist Party
2:	Popular Party
3:	United Left
4:	Initiative For Catalonia
5:	We Can
6:	We can together
7:	In Tide
8:	Compromise
9:	Citizens
10:	Catalan Democratic Party
11:	Republican Party of Catalonia
12:	Basque Nationalist Party
13:	Basque Country United
14:	Union of Navarrese People
15:	Yes to the Future
16:	Canary Coalition
17:	New Canary Islands
18:	Galician Nationalist Block
19:	Aragonese Assembly
20:	Aragonese Party
21:	Asturias Forum
26:	Other
66:	No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v	v175_LR Source: v174_ES, v175_ES
4	1 Spanish Workers' Socialist Party
7	2 Popular Party
3	3 United Left
2	4 Initiative For Catalonia
3	5 We Can
3	6 We can together
3	7 In Tide
3	8 Compromise
6	9 Citizens
5	10 Catalan Democratic Party
3	11 Republican Party of Catalonia
5	12 Basque Nationalist Party
2	13 Basque Country United
6	14 Union of Navarrese People
3	15 Yes to the Future
5	16 Canary Coalition
5	17 New Canary Islands
3	18 Galician Nationalist Block
3	19 Aragonese Assembly
6	20 Aragonese Party
6	21 Asturias Forum
26 other	26 Other
66 No, no other party appeals	to me 66 No [,no other] party appeals to me (spontaneous)

88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.29 Sweden (SE)

Name: v174_SE , v175_SE

Response Options and coding:

1:	Social democratic party
2:	Moderate party
3:	Sweden democrats
4:	Center party
5:	People's party
6:	Left wing party
7:	Green party
8:	Christian Democratic Party
31:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66:	No, no other party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_SE, v175_SE
4	1 Social democratic party
8	2 Moderate party
8	3 Sweden democrats
6	4 Center party
6	5 People's party
1 Left	6 Left wing party
4	7 Green party
7	8 Christian Democratic Party
26 other	31 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No, no other party appeals to me (spontaneous)
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)
99 no answer (spontaneous)	99 no answer (spontaneous)

3.30 Switzerland (CH)

Name: v174_CH, v175_CH

Response Options and coding:

1:	The Liberals (Merge from Radicals and Liberals)
2:	Christian Democratic Party
3:	Social Democratic Party (socialist)
4:	Swiss People's Party
5:	Conservative Democratic Party
6:	Movement of the Citizens of French-speaking Switzerland
7:	Swiss Labour Party
8:	Green Party
9:	Green Liberal Party
10:	Pirate Party
11:	Federal Democratic Union
12:	Evangelical People's Party
13:	Ticino League
14:	The alternative Left
26:	Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
55:	CAWI: follow up refusal
66:	No (,no other) party appeals to me
77:	not applicable
88:	don't know (spontaneous)
99:	no answer (spontaneous)

Target: v174_LR, v175_LR	Source: v174_CH, v175_CH
7	1 The Liberals (Merge from Radicals and Liberals)
6	2 Christian Democratic Party
4	3 Social Democratic Party (socialist)
8	4 Swiss People's Party
6	5 Conservative Democratic Party
8	6 Movement of the Citizens of French-speaking Switzerland
2	7 Swiss Labour Party
3	8 Green Party
6	9 Green Liberal Party
5	10 Pirate Party
8	11 Federal Democratic Union
6	12 Evangelical People's Party
8	13 Ticino League
2	14 The alternative Left
26 other	26 Other, please specify (WRITE IN)
55 design specific missing values	55 CAWI: follow up refusal
66 No, no other party appeals to me	66 No (,no other) party appeals to me
77 not applicable	77 not applicable
88 don't know (spontaneous)	88 don't know (spontaneous)